
Cecilia C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Monday, 1 5 April 2019 '12:56 PM
,XIANJI 

N BUI LDER@YAHOO,COM'
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Your ref: GBB 85134 ( Our ref: CC6/CT\\9OO3ZZ6/Uga3 ) 

**" ACCTDENT |NVOLV|NG GBB
85'l34 & SLV 8424A ON 20/02/2019 **"

Our Ref: CC6lCTl 19003226 / Uga3

15 APRTL 2019

XIANJIN BUILDER 88 PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCTDENT |NVOLV|NG GBB 8513A & SLV 8424A ON ZOIOZ|aOL'

we refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping lnsurance (singapore) pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

KindlY note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without preiudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

ln the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, ther€after, by the negotiation terms/settlement,

Best Regards,

Cecilia Choug I Case Haudler

LKI( Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phonet 6749-4274 ] enrail: Ceciliachonga..lki(auto.com I faxt 614a-41o8

Blk S1, Paya Ubi Iudustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o8933)

!:{!{ -t.,...-Saye thc Eartl. Pnht on/y ulea neaseary.


